



January 7, 2021

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 12<sup>th</sup> Street, SW  
Washington, D.C. 20554

***ATTN: Office of Engineering and Technology, Experimental Licensing Branch***

Re: **Request for Licensee Name Change**  
Saab Training USA/Saab, Inc.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Saab Training USA/Saab, Inc. ("Saab"), this letter hereby advises the Commission that the licensee name of the experimental authorizations 0406-EX-CR-2019 has been changed from "Saab Training USA" to "Saab, Inc." This is a name change in nature and does not involve any ownership change

We respectfully request that the Commission update the OET licensing records to reflect the updated licensee name of Saab, Inc.

In the event there are any questions about this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

**Peter Booth**

Senior Technical Support Engineer  
Training and Simulation | **Land Systems**

**Saab, Inc.**

2602 Challenger Tech Ct. #130  
Orlando, FL 32826  
M +1 (407) 968-2640  
O +1 (407) 281 3003  
[www.saabinc.com](http://www.saabinc.com)



---